# Graduate & Family Housing (GFH) Advisory Committee | MINUTES

Meeting date | Time 2/17/2022 10:00 AM

Meeting Location: Zoom

Type of meeting: GFH advisory Committee

Co-Chairs: Robert Frazier (Not present)

Kristin Leadbetter

Note taker: Linda Ta G. (Committee

Coordinator)

Attendees:

Mahi, Malia (Led meeting on behalf of

Robert Frazier)
Arceo-Garcia, Ximena

Kopalle, Hema Yang, Angeline

#### **AGENDA**

**Quorum not met.** Meeting began at 10:05 AM with Kristin going over the agenda and asking for comment/adjustments to meeting agenda.

#### **Agenda Items:**

- 1. Old Business:
  - o Approve Agenda for today's meeting
  - o Approve the minutes for the Nov 18<sup>th</sup>, Dec 2<sup>nd</sup>, and Dec 16<sup>th</sup> meeting minutes
- 2. Announcement/ Updates
  - o GFHAC Vacancies (Kristin)
    - Grad Student (GPSA APPT)
  - o GFHAC Meeting Time (When2Meet) Results- No change
- 3. New Business:
  - o GFH Resident Survey Results Discussion (Malia)
  - o GFH Community Meeting February 22<sup>nd</sup> @ 5:00pm to 6:00pm
    - Who wishes to be a panelist?
    - Posting the meeting invite?
  - A GFHAC Newsletter Discussion

## **Approval of Agenda:**

- Quorum not met.

## **Approval of previous meeting minutes:**

- Quorum not met.

### **Announcement/Updates:**

- \_GFHAC Vacancies
  - Grad Student (GPSA APPT)
  - Comment/Question Kristin: Would it be possible to change the amount of needed GPSA APPT that is needed for GFHAC as Quorum has not met since starting the role as Co-Chair of GFHAC. change the

- Comment Ximena: This is worth looking it into, but keep in mind that means that GFHAC will have one less voting member. Changes will need to be voted through GPSA. To change any bylaws after discussion is completed on GFHAC's side.
- o Comment Kristin: Will be reaching out to Colin for more assistance on this potential wanted change in required members.
- GFHAC Meeting Time Results
  - o The survey said the current Date and Time is best time to meet for the current GFHAC members.
- GFHAC application:
  - Ximena has the application ready to go and will be sending it to Kristin to take the lead.

#### **New Business:**

- GFH Resident Survey Results Discussion
  - o A total 142 responses.
  - A total of 106 responders want to review/ talk with GFHAC
  - Comment Kristin: Increase parking security with the rise of catalytic convertor and bike theft happening right now. Would like to put safety and security near the top of the list priority list.
  - Comment Hema: Recently met with GPSA and PD to talk about safety and policing in GFH. One RSO seems to be escalating situations and not deescalating situations. The 6 students in meeting suggest patrolling parking area and not the so much the living spaces. Having security cameras could be a good small win to have in the parking spaces not just in the elevator areas. Find some funds to have collaborations with PD and so that its not student funds.
  - o Comment Kristin: Print & post signs that there are "camera recording" even though now that is not true, but it can work as a temporary enforcer.
  - Comment Hema/Ximena: We are living in an area that's made of single-family homes is very different from living in a high-density area like grad housing. More FTE hours for the front desk to help grad students more during times needed for resolution.
  - o Comment Kristin: It shouldn't be a front desk/ front office issue to resolve as the emphasis should be more on better training the RSOs to deescalate a situation.
  - o Comment Ximena: GFH does not have R.A.s and should not be forced to mediate a lot of the interpersonal issues that are coming up within the residents in grad housing.
  - o Comment Hema: GFH resident/ students should essentially be treated like adults.
  - Comment Angeline: Potentially considering a designated place for those in HDH who likes to live in a "no noise, less noise "area of the communities. In addition, putting an option in the GFH Housing waitlist application to provide information about the area of the space they are getting offered too such as unit is facing pool area, etc.
    - Comment Hema: Potentially having something like the LLC's housing area.
    - Comment Angeline: Yes, like a Quiet LLC for residents, then Pets LLC (for students with asthma
      can consider whether they want to live there or people who are okay with pet noise will live
      there).
- GFH Community Meeting 2/22/2022 at 5pm-6pm (No discussion was made regarding this agenda item)
  - o Who will be a panelist?
  - o Who/where will the posting of the meeting invite?

Meeting adjourned around 11:00 AM.